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MEMORANDUM

Date: January 30, 2023

To: Robert Mawson, City Manager

From: Lori Goodell, City Clerk

Subject: Monthly Report

Acknowledgements and Recognitions:
= Appreciation to Kelsa Brandenburg for her diligence in providing training opportunities
to all city employees.
» Kudos to Billy Noonkesser and the public works crew for their commitment to getting
the job done. The PW crew often starts their day long before most are out of bed.
Doing all they can to make the roads as safe as possible. This can be a daunting task
with weather conditions that continue for days on end.

Department Accomplishment and Opportunities:
= Working with Kelsa and City Attorney on an update to the drug free workplace policy.
= Notified the City application for the NTS grant was approved.

Projects — Progress and Public Impacts:

= Checked with Public Works for updates on snow removal, and sewer repair efforts.

» Visited the landfill several times. Clean up efforts are ongoing; the current cell
condition has been improved.

= Received notice from the State for one liquor license renewal. This is in addition to
the two retail marijuana store renewal notices. All three renewals will be on the Feb.
9, 2023, Code Review Committee agenda for review. The recommendation made at
that meeting will be added to the March council meeting agenda. As the local
governing body, the City has 60 days to protest the applications.

Upcoming Calendar Items:
= 02.09.2023 Code Review Committee Meeting
= 02.20.2023 Finance & Budget Committee Meeting
= 03.02.2023 Regular City Council Meeting

Public Feedback:
=  Snow removal, icy road conditions and snow berms continue to be the most current
feedback.
= Card received from Johanna Bouker noting the resolution council adopted for David
Booker’s service to the community.
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